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TO: Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education

FROM: Paul Starck-King, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations
Jeanne Keane, Senior Director of Buildings and Grounds

SUBJECT: Lincoln and Longfellow Construction Update

DATE: November 13, 2018

Summary

On November 20, 2018, sealed bids will be publicly opened for Bid Group #2 which will include demolition, masonry,
miscellaneous iron (stairs), rough carpentry, millwork, metal panels, roofing, windows/ interior glazing,
doors/frames/hardware, drywall, acoustical ceilings, operable partitions, and MEP/Fire Protection. The bids will be
presented to the board for discussion at the November 27, 2018 meeting of the board.

Bulley and Andrews will conduct the Bid Group #2 opening and will summarize each project. FAC will review the bid
summary and guidance from Bulley and Andrews. FAC will recommend the awarding of bids as further summarized and
recommended to the board at the December 12, 2108 meeting of the board.

Action

Administration will be seeking the approval of the recommended bids and associated costs at the December
11, 2018 meeting of the board.



